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Your ref: EN010109-000711-SADEP -  

Our ref:   SADEP – Material Change Consultation 

 

 

Menaka Sahai 

Lead Member of the Examining Authority 
National Infrastructure Planning 

Temple Quay House  

2 The Square  

Bristol, BS1 6PN 

 Dr Shamsul Hoque 

 

National Highways 

Operations - East 

Woodlands 

Manton Lane 

Bedford MK41 7LW 

 

 

 

  Date: 26 May 2023 

via email: sadep@planninginspectorate.gov.uk  

 

 

Dear Menaka, 

 

 

Sheringham and Dudgeon Extension Projects Offshore Wind Farm (EN010109) 

Notice of Material Change Application 

Regulations 7 and 8 of The Infrastructure Planning (Compulsory Acquisition) 

Regulations 2010 

 

 

I refer to your communication letter issued on 21 April 2023 regarding the above-

mentioned subject. 

 

National Highway’s current response should be read in conjunction with the written 

question (WQ2) and Protective Provision responses submitted to you on 02 May 2023.  

 

National Highways has been appointed by the Secretary of State for Transport as a 

strategic highway company under the provisions of the Infrastructure Act 2015 and is 

the highway authority, traffic authority, and street authority for the Strategic Road 

Network (SRN). The SRN is a critical national asset and as such we work to ensure 

that it operates and is managed in the public interest. This is both in respect of current 

activities and needs as well as in providing effective stewardship of its long-term 

operation and integrity. 

 

The onshore cable corridor for Sheringham Extension Project (SEP) and Dudgeon 

Extension Project (DEP) passes through the Phase 2 of the Food Enterprise Park 

(FEP) development site, south of the A47 trunk road. There is a potential conflict 

between the Phase 2 of the FEP development and the current proposed location of 
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the SEP and DEP onshore cable corridor. Figure 1 (below) is showing the Food 

Enterprise Park (FEP) development site in relation to the proposed SEP and DEP 

onshore cable corridor and their different construction work access locations.   

 

This current material change notification application is the proposed change of the 

redline boundary of the DCO application (Sheringham and Dudgeon Extension 

Projects) where some of those land parcels will be either reduced or expanded from 

the current DCO’s order limit, as shown in Figure 1 (below).  

 

 
Figure 1: Food Enterprise Park, SEP and DEP’s On-shore Cable Route and A47 

 

 

 

Figure 2 below shows the different land parcel (plot number) IDs which are related to- 

 

i) A47 trunk road, part of the Strategic Road Network (SRN)  

ii) Church Lane, part of the Local Road Network  

iii) A11 trunk road, part of the Strategic Road Network (SRN).  
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Extension Projects DCO. This includes new statutory utility interest that will need 

protections within Equinor’s DCO Protective Provisions. As this is already mentioned 

in our Deadline 03 submission, therefore, we are not adding any further details here. 

 

With this current notice of material change application, National Highways is 

concerned about the material change because to date it doesn’t have any agreed 

protective provisions in place with the applicant and the applicant says it isn’t in a 

position to progress and agree a co-operation agreement with National Highways until 

nearer construction and therefore not before the examination closes. Without any 

agreed protections in place, National Highways isn’t in a position to say if it is happy 

with the material change. When agreed protections are in place, National Highways 

may be able to change its view.  

 

I do not have any more comments to add.  

 

Please contact me at PlanningEE@nationalhighways.co.uk if you require any further 

information. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

Dr Shamsul Hoque 

Assistant Spatial Planner 

Contact phone:  mobile:

 

 

 

 

S. H.




